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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shashank Mahadik
Sent: 17 December 2024 10:41
To: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: Re: Invoice 1 Garry Associates

Dear Madam, 
 
Invoices are Ok to process from my end. 
 
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 5:01:07 PM 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoice 1 Garry Associates  
  
Suraj, 
  
Ask Shashank to sign all the invoices and upload in Safal. 
  
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 
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From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 December 2024 16:29 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice 1 Garry Associates 
  
Hi mam, 
  
Garry Associate -attached invoices- OK to process.. 
  
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
  

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 13 December 2024 17:37 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice 1 Garry Associates 
  
PFA 
  
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
  

From: Prashant Dange <prashdange@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 12:25 AM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Invoice 1 Garry Associates 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Nimisha, 
  
  
Sharing invoices with required changes 
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Rgds, 
Prashanth 
  
On Thu, 12 Dec 2024 at 4:42 PM, Prashant Dange <prashdange@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hi Nimisha, 
  
PFA 
  
Rgds, 
Prashanth 
  
On Thu, 12 Dec 2024 at 10:19 AM, Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly share revised invoice with correct GST no . 
  

 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
  

From: Prashant Dange <prashdange@gmail.com>  
Sent: 11 December 2024 16:15 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Invoice 1 Garry Associates 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
  
  
Hi Nimisha,  
  
As discussed sharing the invoices  
  
Rgds, 
Prashanth 


